
POLK  COUNTY,  WISCONSIN 
  WWW.CO . PO L K .W I . U S  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

                                                       Phone (715) 485‐9226 | Email: sharon.jorgenson@co.polk.wi.us 

	
AGENDA	AND	NOTICE	OF	MEETING	
ENVIRONMENTAL	SERVICES	COMMITTEE	

Government Center, 100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 
County Board Room 

Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. 
A quorum of the County Board may be present 

  

1. Call to Order – Chairperson Kim O’Connell 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of minutes for January 8, 2020 
4. Public Comments – 3 minutes per person – not to exceed 30 minutes total 
5. Receipt of Information on Matters Noticed from Supervisors not Seated as 

Committee Members 
6. Tax Delinquent Properties 

a. Update Regarding Tax Delinquent Properties 
b. Woodley Property Update 
c. Tax Deed Property Online Auction Sale through Wisconsin Surplus  

7. Parks, Recreation and Trails, and Dams 
a. Update Regarding Atlas Dam 
b. Outdoor Recreation Plan Discussion 
c. Presentation from Toole Design 

8. Forestry 
a. 15 Year Comprehensive Forest Comprehensive Land Use Plan‐ Review Chapters 

300 and 400 
b. Timber Sales Bids and Approval of Timber Sale Results 

9. Lime Quarry 
a. Review of Lime Quarry Fee Schedule 

10. Zoning and Land & Water 
Public Hearing 

 The Polk County Environmental Services Committee will hold a Public Hearing on 
Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 10:00am in the County Board room of the Government 
Center, Balsam Lake, WI, to consider the following and other agenda items: 

 Mark & Barbara Lusardi request a conditional use via Article 8.E.3.&5. of the 
Polk County Shoreland Protection Zoning Ordinance for educational 
services/retail sale of pottery.  Location: 260 150th St, Lot 9, CSM #5023, 
part of the SW ¼ of the NW ¼, Sec 22/T32N/R17W, Town of Alden, Parcel 
#002‐00570‐0900, 3.09 acres. 

 
a. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding CAFO  

∙         Receipt of information from CAFO Stakeholder meetings 

1



2 
 

b. CAFO Moratorium Development Work Updates 
∙         Discussion and finalization of proposed CAFO text for public hearing 

c. Shoreland Protection Zoning Ordinance 
∙         Review and discussion on the clean version of the Proposed Polk County 
Shoreland Protection Zoning Ordinance 

11. Divisional Form of Government update 
12. Committee Calendar and  Identification of Subject Matters for Upcoming Meetings 
13. Adjourn 
 
 
Items on the agenda not necessarily presented in the order listed. This meeting is open to the public 
according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities wishing to attend and/or participate are 
asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715‐485‐9226) at least 24 hours in advance of the scheduled 
meeting time so all reasonable accommodations can be made. Requests are confidential. 

 

 

2



1 
 

POLK  COUNTY,  WISCONSIN 
WWW.CO . PO L K .W I . U S         

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

Phone (715) 485‐9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson @co.polk.wi.us 

MINUTES 

Environmental Services Committee 

Government Center County Board Room 
        100 Polk County Plaza Balsam Lake, WI 54810 
              9:00 A.M. Wednesday, January 8, 2020 

Member Attendance                                                     

Attendee Name  Title  Status 

Kim O’Connell  Chair  Present 

Tracy LaBlanc  Supervisor  Present 

Doug Route  Supervisor  Present 

Brad Olson  Vice Chair  Present 

Jim Edgell  Supervisor  Present 

Lyle Doolittle  FSA Representative  Present 

   
Also present were: Tammy Peterson, Executive Assistant; Malia Malone, Corporation Counsel; 
Vince Netherland, County Administrator; Jason Kjeseth, Zoning Administrator; Tim Anderson, 
County Planner; Ben Elfelt, Parks and Trails Coordinator; Eric Wojchik, Conservation Planner; 
Mark Gossman, County Forest Administrator, Emil Norby, Highway Commissioner and members 
of the public.     
   
Meeting called to order by Chair O’Connell at 9:05 a.m. 
 
Approval of Agenda‐ Chair O’Connell called for a motion to approve the agenda. Motion 
(LaBlanc/ Route) to approve the agenda. Chair O’Connell declared that Agenda item 9 would be 
struck as it appears on the agenda in two places.  Motion to approve agenda with said changes 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approval of Minutes – Chair O’Connell called for a motion to approve the minutes of the 
December 18, 2019 meeting.  Motion (LaBlanc/ Route) to approve the minutes of the 
December 18, 2019 meeting as published, after amending Woodley auction prices on page 3, to 
add: “Lot 3 to be retained by the County” and Lot 3 referred to in 12/18 minutes should be 
corrected to: “Outlot $500.00”. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Comment – 1 public comment was received by the Committee.  
 
Receipt of Information from Supervisors not seated as Committee Members on Matters 
Noticed – No information was received. 
 

3



2 
 

Tax Deed Properties/Tax Delinquent Properties – The Committee received an update 
regarding tax delinquent properties from Emil Norby. Emil is working with Corporation Counsel 
on the Eureka property that has an IRS lien. 
 
Woodley Property Update –The committee received an update regarding the former Woodley 
property from Emil Norby. Emil provided two handouts; a summary of appraisal and an auction 
listing. The committee would like to leave the minimum prices that were set forth in previous 
meeting for bidding.  
 
Tax Deed Property Online Auction Sale through Wisconsin Surplus – Emil Norby stated if the 
properties do not sell. They will be re auctioned. 
 
Lime Quarry Pricing – Committee reviewed the lime quarry fee schedule and engaged in 
discussion regarding lime quarry pricing. The committee received a handout of the Lime Quarry 
fee schedule. The committee received information regarding the recommended changes to the 
fee schedule; Class 5 to $8.25, 60/69 to $11.00 and 50/59 to $10.00. The pricing changes that 
will be made do not require committee approval.  
 
Parks, Recreation, Trails, and Dams 
Trails update:  Committee received information from Parks and Trails Coordinator Ben Elfelt 
regarding the Governor Knowles Trail. This item can be removed from agenda as there are no 
changes.  
 
Update regarding Atlas Dam: Committee received an update from Parks and Trails Coordinator, 
Ben Elfelt, regarding the Atlas Dam. Ben provided a copy of the letter from the DNR that sets 
forth dates (on page 2) when project has to be completed. Elfelt will get an RFP out in regard to 
the grant. The deadline is February 20, 2020 for 50/50 grant. The grant is on a two year cycle so 
has to be applied for this year.  
 
Forestry  
Committee received information from Mark Gossman regarding Chapters 100 and 200 of the 15 
Year County Forest Comprehensive Land Use Plan. Chapters 300 and 400 were provided by 
Mark for the next committee meeting on January 22nd. The appendix will be provided to the 
committee at the next meeting. Mark noted that the Timber Sales bid approval will be on the 
next agenda.  
 
Zoning/Land & Water 
The Committee received an update regarding the Sterling Tower from Mark Gossman. Polk‐
Burnett Electric will run power to the site (the closest location to run power from is at 280th and 
310th Avenue). An easement signed by Administrator Netherland will be needed to run the 
power. Mark noted there is no cost to the County as AT &T will be covering any costs/fees 
related to the tower.  
 
Chair O’Connell called for a recess at 10:30 a.m.  Chair O’Connell called the meeting back in 
session at 10:49 a.m. 
 

4



3 
 

Shoreland Protection Zoning Ordinance‐ The committee received an update from Jason 
Kjeseth, Zoning Administrator regarding proposed amendments to the Shoreland Protection 
Zoning Ordinance. Chair O’Connell requested Jason bring a clean copy of the ordinance to the 
next meeting showing the new proposed text in red and removal of text that is supposed to be 
removed and update the website with said copy.  
 
Update Regarding CAFO – The committee received an update regarding the CAFO from Zoning 
Administrator Kjeseth. A stake holder meeting is set for Tuesday, January 21st, 2020 from 3:00 
to 7:00 PM for public input. Chair O’Connell requested that an agenda item “Discussion and 
Possible Action Regarding CAFO” be added to the next agenda. 
 
Divisional Form of Government – Committee received an update from County Administrator 
Vince Netherland. Vince announces that Bob Kazmierski will be starting Monday, January 13, 
2020 as the new Environmental Services Division Head. 
 
Outdoor Recreation Plan – Committee discussed the Outdoor Recreation Plan. Ben Elfelt 
updated and answered questions. The committee requested an update on the contract. Vince 
stated a meeting was held on January 7th and they plan to have a presentation at the next 
committee meeting on January 22nd. 
   
2020 Work Plan – Committee discussed items to be added to the 2020 Work Plan. Chair 
O’Connell requested that everything remain on the agenda with each department listed. If 
there is nothing to discuss the committee will strike it on the floor.  
 
Committee Calendar & Identification of Subject Matters for Upcoming Meetings 
 
JANUARY 22, 2020 AT 9:00 A.M. AGENDA ITEMS: 
Tax delinquent properties: Update and Possible Action Woodley property, Updates on other tax 
delinquent properties/sales 
Parks, Recreation, Trails and Dams: Trails updates, Update regarding Atlas Dam 
Forestry:  15 Year County Forest Comprehensive Land Use Plan – review Ch. 300‐400; Timber 
Sales Bids and Timber Sale results‐ approval is needed. (under Forestry) 
Zoning & Land & Water: Shoreland Protection Zoning Ordinance; Discussion and Possible Action 
Regarding CAFO, Moratorium Development Work Updates,  
Outdoor Recreation Plan: discussion, under Parks and Trails 
Divisional Form of Government: update 
Presentation from Toole Design 
 
FEBRUARY 2020 
Land & Water: Wildlife Damage Crop Claims 
Land Info‐ Software presentation, 2nd meeting of February, Jason K 
 
AGENDA ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON EACH AGENDA:   
Tax delinquent properties: Update and Possible Action Woodley property, Updates on other tax 
delinquent properties/sales 
Parks, Recreation, Trails and Dams: Trails updates, Update regarding Atlas Dam 
Forestry:  15 Year County Forest Comprehensive Land Use Plan  

5



4 
 

Zoning & Land & Water: Shoreland Protection Zoning Ordinance; CAFO Moratorium 
Development Work Updates 
Outdoor Recreation Plan: discussion 
Divisional Form of Government: update 
 
Chairman O’Connell called for a motion to adjourn. Motion (Edgell/Olson) to adjourn. Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote.  Chair O’Connell declared meeting adjourned at 12:15 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Tammy Peterson 
Executive Assistant 
 
 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46


	1-22-20 ES Agenda
	1-8-2020 ES Minutes Sharon
	Woodley Auction Listing 1-8-20 ES
	1-8-20 ES Committee attachments
	1-8-20 Chapters 300-400 Forest Plan



